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sides a few friends. They now remain in the old church-yard in
the First ward, without even a slab to mark the spot.

The above sketch was written by us from memory, for the Wis-
consin, last summer. We now re-publish it for the purpose of doing
simple justice to the living, by adding that we have since learned
that a son of Judge Frazier came to Milwaukee some years since,
and had the remains of his father removed to the new church-
yard in the Fifth Ward, and proper tombstones erected over them.

December 6, 1854.

No. 2.—Milwaukee and Solomon Juneau

Solomon Junean was the first white settler in Milwaukee. He
was a native of Canada, and immigrated to that place in the fall
- of 1818, and built him a log cabin among the natives. At that
time his family consisted of a wife and one child. His nearest
white neighbors were at Chicago, Green Bay and Prairie du
Chien. He kept a few goods suitable for the Indian trade, and
for the first seventeen years he was not only the only merchant in
the place, but the only white man. During that period, a few In-
dian traders were occasionally there, but not permanently located.
In the spring of 1835, a land office having been previously es-
tablished at Green Bay, this land was brought into market, and
Mr. Juneau purchased a small tract consisting of about 130
acres, lying on the east side of the river, directly north of Wis-
consin-street. Previous to this time, Geo. H. Walker, Esq., had
come and made a claim on what is now called “Walker’s Point,”
which he subsequently obtained a title to. Byron Kilbourn,



